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tRENTON
July 5, 1973

Frank P. Reiche, Esq.
1Palmer Square
Princeton, N. J. 08540

Dear Mr. Reiche:

I would appreciate having an answer as to the method to be
followed in handling campaign funds in the context of the problem posed
below.

Since Senatorial and Assembly candidates now run from the
same district, there will be contributions made and expenditures effected
in common for all three candidates; in common for the two Assembly
candidates; and separately amongst all three candidates. In view of the
foregoing, can you advise the following:

1. (a) Is it appropriate to establish a campaign account which
wouldbe used for the three in common; and

(b)A campaign account for the two Assembly candidates
either for common or individual use? .

2. Is it required that there be a separately named Campaign
Treasurer for each of the for egoingaccounts or can the individual be
named as Campaign Treasurer for all or some of the accounts?

3. What are the rules relating to apportionment of secretarial
or other time devoted to campaign purposes where the individual involved
is devoting only a portion of his or her time for such purpose (e. g., a
Secretary otherwise employed spending part of her time in connection with
campaign activity)?

I have enclosed a copy of this letter so that you may mark
your responses directly on the same, together with a self-addressed
stamped envelope.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours ,

Albert Burstein
E


